energy

17 May 2021

Dean McErlean
OrangeTek

46 Stanley Street
Peakhurst NSW 2210

Dear Dean,

Submission of OrangeTek Emilio 71W for inclusion on the National Electricity Market Load
Table

Essential Energy supports and intends to use the following LED luminaire from OrangeTek and ask for
it to be included on the AEMO as unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the unmetered
guideline.

e OrangeTek Emilio — 71W LED (with NEMA Socket)

Yours sincerely

Andrew Close

Senior Engineer Streetlights

Essential Energy

Email: andrew.close@essentialenergy.com.au
Ph: 0431088195
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